
 
 

TOWN OF EAST WINDSOR 
Board of Assessment Appeals 

11 Rye St., Broad Brook, CT  06016-9553 

Phone (860) 623-8878 / Fax (860) 623-4798 

 

 

 

TO:  TOWN CLERK 

 

FROM: BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS 

  KRISTEN CIECHOWSKI, RECORDING SECRETARY 

 

DATE:  AUGUST 15, 2014 

 

RE:  MOTOR VEHICLE ASSESSMENT APPEALS MEETING  

     

 

A meeting of the Board of Assessment Appeals, Town of East Windsor, will be held Tuesday, 

September 9, 2014, at 6:00pm at the East Windsor Town Hall, 11 Rye Street, Broad Brook, CT. 

 

At this meeting, the Board Agenda will be as follows: 

 

 Review the Minutes of March 13, 2014 

 Hearings, discussion and/or decisions for Motor Vehicle only, specifically for the Motor 

Vehicle October 1, 2013 Grand List and the Motor Vehicle Supplemental Grand List of 

October 1, 2012; and 

 Executive Session to be held pursuant to C.G.S. Section 1-200 (9) Pending Litigation (c).  

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Kristen Ciechowski 

Recording Secretary 

 


